
• CityofCoquitlamCoçuitlam AGENDA REGULAR COMMITTEE MEETING

***THIS IS A SCENT FREE MEETING***

UNIVERSAL ACCESS-ABILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Tuesday, February 7, 2017

TIME:

PLAC F Council Committee Room, Coquitlam City Hall, 3000 Guildford Way

cAll. TO ORDER

______ ______

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Universal Access-Ability Advisory Committee Meeting held on Tuesday,
November 1, 2016

NEW BUSINESS

Roundtable of lntoduct,oris (m mrns)
P ‘t I nctllor .‘ ,

- iii

3, Committee flnentation I Review of Terms of Reference (15 mins)
Presenter: Commrttee Clerk

4 2017 UAAC Work Plan Review and Approval (30 mins)
Presenter: Carlos Perez, Manager Transportation Planning

5, Establishment of Committee Working Groups (30 mins)
Presenter: Chair Councillor Zarrillo
• Accessibility of City Events (Review of Event Accessibility Checklist>

• Exploration of Increasing Mental Health Awareness

OTHER BUSINESS

____ _____ _________

OB-1 Custom Transit Workshop of January 18, 2017 — Update (10 mins)
Presenter: Carlos Perez, Manager Transportation Planning

NEXT MEETING DATE - April 4, 2(

ADJOURNMENT

File # O1-0540-201539/2017-1 Doc #: 2526322v1



CityofCoquitiamCoQuatlam MINUTES REGULAR COMMITTEE MEETING

UNIVERSAL ACCESSABILlTY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Tuesday, November 1, 2016

A Regular Meeting of the Universal AccessAbility Advisory Committee convened on Tuesday,
November 1, 2016 at 7:05 pPm. in the Council Committee Room, City Hall, 3000 Guildford Way.
Coquitlarn, B C. with the following persons present:

Councllor Bonita Zarrillo, Chair
Kiyo Breiting
Sally Comm
Steve Leung
Natalie Lisik
Martin Schikora
Merle Smith
Elaine Willis

REGRETS: Councillor Mae Reid, Vice Chair
Ross Renaud, SHARE Family and Community Services Society
Kevin Lusignan, Community Ventures Society

Dan Mooney, Manager Transportation
Carlos Perez, Manager Transportation Planning
Sherri Birt, Committee Clerk

CALL TO ORDER

_________________________________

The Chair asked if there were any other items to be added to the Agenda and these were

accepted under Other Business.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Universal AccessAbility Advisory Committee Meeting held on Tuesday,
September 13, 2016

The Committee approved the Minutes of the Universal AccessAbility Advisory Committee

Meeting held on Tuesday, September 13, 2016.

Ole * 01 054020/539/2016-1 Doc * 24b0588 vi



Page 2

Minutes Universal AccessAbility Advisory Committee Meeting

Tuesday, November 1, 2016

NEW BUSINESS

_________

2. Trial/Mock Version of new UAAC’s Website

The Chair welcomed Dan Mooney The Manager Trans’,ortation who provided
t J to i t °atve e e b iy om t e

hat n ear y 207 the Corporate Commun catio Department w II create a separate
c&ssibilt webpage which will be I nked o tie UAAC page, to enable more troductory

messagrng on this topic, and speak to the City s accessibility and available programs
within the City for those with disabiht’es. It was also noted the Clerks Department would
be reviewing all committee webpages in 2017 for possible changes/enhancements.

oey o dedte ri t t ano s cenre c tat fte pdat d
vcbpage hgl ght ig the e e iew ou cc nd nk sf I ws
)isability parking requ rements for developments of private property
Opportui ties dd egulatons’orpa k igfo pcrscrswt d aoi tes

\ccc sbi ty c k
k rdtail

is on e sued re at ye LO e’ I w r g
• Whether there are new accessibility ‘ogos n City signage
• The wiath of disaieci parking spaces n tne C ty
• That the City has adopted the B C. Building Code regulations
• rformation or the web ite egarling as stance fo those wit[ disahi ti

ar emergen y
• V iether &exis4irg uild ngs or tm tec und’ p cv o s c,u at s

required to meet the current nuilding ode standards
• The desire for the website to be more visually appealing

• The desire to easily access archived UAAC meeting agendas and minutes

3, 2016 Committee Review and Feedback

Carlos Perez, Manager Transportation Planning, provided introductory comments relative
to the 2016 Committee Review and Feedback and provided the Committee with a memo
that highlighted the work completed by the Committee in 2016.

L ie# 01 0)40 20/ 39/201-1 Doc* 2400S88v1



Page 3

Minutes Universal Access-Ability Advisory Committee Meeting

Tuesday, November 1, 2016

Mr. Perez asked for feedback and suggestions from the Committee members with regards
to the 201.6 work plan.

Discussion ensued relative to the following:

• The desire to continue with ongoing work plan items into 2017

• Accessible taxis

• The event accessibility check-list and the idea of having a mini-checklist for

smaller-sized events and a post event summary for larger events

The Committee recommends:

COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

That staff complete a post event summary check-list with respect to the criteria on the
accessibility check-list.

Discussion ensued relative to the following:

• The desire for a shortened, more focused event accessibility check-list

• The pros and cons of a work plan with less items

• Accessible housing as a priority for Committee discussion

• The positive change with regards to accessibility in the City

• The idea of creating an Accessibility Task Group

• The status of the City Centre library lift

• The success of the Evening of inspiration Gala

4. 2017 Work Plan Development

The Committee discussed their suggestions for the 2017 work plan.

Discussion ensued relative to the following:
Recognition of BC Access Day

• The suggestion of having accessible sports as an agenda item for 2017
• The desire for continued updates on the UAAC webpage
• Accessible housing
• The desire for a staff representative from the Planning and Development

Department

• Preservation of full-serve gas stations
• Adaptable sports
• Employment inclusivity

4*. O1O54O-2O/539/2O164 Doc 4*: 2460588N1



Page4

Minutes Universal Access Ability Advisory Committee Meeting

Tuesday, November 1, 2016

• he suggestion of br nging the 2017 \Jort Last Snorts Field Plans to the CAAC for
aedback

• The desire for egular updates regarding tie Riverview lands

• Transportation accessibility
so

S W17 Advisory Committee Recruitment

The Chai reminded the Committee members to apply for positions n advisory

ommittees/boards they were interested in being a part of for 2017

cuss or e su o t e t st nct on et veer te Vultiu tur I Advi 3 y

Committee and the Cultura Services Advisory Committee and the desire for more people

v th aisabi it es to be e igaged 1 th C ty s ddv sory cmr ittee

OTHER BUSINESS

crre te tt v dan a
vith helacfr fli h rgc LeTootpa

[eldor November26 201/.

NEXT MEETING DATE — Tuesday November 1, 2016

ADJOURNMENT____

T[ e meetIng adjourned at 8 51 p m.

e#.01 0540-20/539 J16 1 DocO 24o088v1



S
Committee Clerk

He # O1O54O2O/539/2O164 Doc 2460588.vl

Page 5

Minutes Universal AccessAbility Advisory Committee Meeting

Tuesday, November 1, 2016

MINUTES CERTIHED CORRECT

CHAIR



CITY OF COQUITLAM

Policy and Procedure Manual

UNIVERSAL ACCESS-ABILITY

ADVISORY Chapter: 5
COMMITTEE Section:

Issue Date: May 2006

TERMS OF REFERENCE Revision Date November 2016

Committee Mandate:
The mandate of the Committee is to provide a local and universal accessibility perspective and advice
to Council with respect to achieving the City of Coquitlam’s strategic goals and accompanying
strategic directions toward universal accessibility

To continue to make the City more inclusive for existing and future residents with disabilities
by addressing the physical, social and attitudinal barriers which impede their full
participation in all aspects of City life;
lo provide advice to Council about the development f City policies nd programs to eductc
and inform on matters affecting residents with disabilities and/or physical or mental
challenges and universal accessibility,

• To review design plans for civic buildings and public spaces and provide advice to Council to
ensure the needs of persons with disabilities are considered with the goal of universal access
and

• ft provide advice to Council about the development of City policies and programs to ensure
the needs of existing and future residents living with disabilities are considered (eg,
transportation, housing, capital programs, leisure and parks services, environment)

Composition:
The Universal Access-Ability Advisory Committee (UAAC) is an advisory body composed of citizen
representatives and two Council members A representative from each of the following
organizations shall be invited to serve on the Committee:

• SHARE Society (1)

• Community Ventures (1)

• Senior Representative (1)

• Community representatives (9)

Chair, Secretary and Staff Support:
Two Members of Council will be appointed by Council to serve as the Chair and Vice-Chair of the
Universal Access-Ability Advisory Committee.

File #. 01-0540-20/539,2012 1 Doc # 125l764.\5



The City Clerk, or his/her designate, will prepare the agenda and notice of meeting and will serve as
Secretary.
The General Manager of Engineering and Public Works or his/her designate will serve as the staff
liaison to support the Committee.

Staff serve in a support role and are not members of the Advisory Committee.

QUORUM AND PROCEDURES
A quorum wiN be a majority of the appointed members and must include at least (1) of the Council
members appointed.

Where quorum is present, minutes prepared by the Secretary shall go forward to Council.

Where quorum is not present, notes of the meeting shall go forward for receipt and consideration at
the next convenient meeting of Council.

The meetings are scheduled bimonthly and may be cancelled or rescheduled at the call of the Chair.
Meetings are not typically scheduled in August and December,

When a Committee makes a recommendation, it shall go forward to Council for consideration as a
specific item within the Minutes prepared by the Secretary.

Working Groups or subcommittees may be established by the UAAC to pursue specific projects and
issues. Committee working groups and subcommittees do not typically receive support from staff or
the City Clerk’s Office.

Governance Model:
City Council has distinct responsibilities to govern.

The UAAC has distinct responsibilities to represent citizen interests and provide advice to Council.

The UAAC represents one collective voice,

The role of staff is to provide support to the UAAC including meeting coordination, agenda
management, minute taking, minute distribution and providing information, in the form of reports
and/or advice, when requested within the limits of the available resources and in accordance with
the work plan approved by Council.

Work Plan:
An annual work plan will be prepared by the Committee and will be approved by Council prior to
work commencing. It is recognized that work items may arise during the course of the year, and that
additions to the work program may be recommended by Council, staff, or the Committee itself.
Revised work plans will be subject to Council approval.

File #: OIO54O-2OI539I2Ol2i Dcc #: 1251764v5



Duty of Members:
Members are expected to advance developments In the best public interest, In keeping with the
mandate of the Committee and resolve any potential conflicts between their personal Interests in
order to support the overall well-being of the UAAC.

Members are expected to attend all meetings and participate fully in order to bring the full range of
their skills, experiences and diversity to each issue and thus provide the necessary input to the
Committee as needed.

All Members are expected to review distributed material before the meeting.

Members shall advise the Committee Secretary of their anticipated absence prior to a scheduled
meeting. Absences and regrets will be recorded. Citizen representatives are not permitted to
designate alternate representation at meetings. Citizen representatives who are absent, without
reasonable cause or having been granted a leave of absence, from three consecutive meetings of the
Committee may be subject to dismissal from the Committee.

Any member of a Committee wishing to resign from a Committee is requested to provide the
resignation in writing to the Committee Chair with a copy to the Secretary.

CommunIcatIon:
All official representation of the UAAC Is through the Chair or his/her designate.

Communication with staff is through the staff liaison.

The media contact on behalf ofthe Committee is the Chair.

Reimbursement:
There is no financial reimbursement to UAAC members.

Committee Member Terms:
Term of Duty for the UAAC Is one year.

Upon expiration of the Term of Duty, outgoing Members may re-apply for appointment during the
annual recruitment process for the following year.

Termination of the Committee
The UAAC exists atthe pleasure of City Council.

ffiet014540-2W53W2012.I Dect 123176.LvS



CoQuitlam 2017 Committee Orientation Manua’

Coquitlam City Council

Coquitlam City Council is comprised of one Mayor and eight Counciflors who are elected for a four

year term. The last General Local Election was held on November 15, 2014 and the next Election

v ii be el in i ber 2018

Mayor Ricnara Stewatt

Councitlors: Brent Asmundson

Craig Hodge

Dennis Marsden

e rvONe

ae Red

Ten Tcwner

Chris Wilson

Th ita Zarrilo

a e ao ring vio r se zin

a ry ru tr. I v ai to rt c nvcved opal thc C Iv C c4jitl rn Iv by e I

‘v’oi I orimaiV thrugr tie Lucai Coe-’rt rer1rc. jrj tro C. e1rir1 ClIer -r .C

head of Co nci a d, is er h Corrarur Lv hort th E u €0 c I Ic ty

Coquitlam Committee Structure

There are a number of different Committees that exist in the City f Coquitlam Each one differs

based on its function, the members appointed to the Committee and ts meeting schedule,

Coquitlam Advisory Committees

ecton 142 (1) of the Community Charter states that A Concl may establish ano appoint a

select Committee to consider or inquire into any matter and to report its findings and opinion to

the CounciL”

Council adopts Terms of Reference for each select (advisory) Committee which provides the terms

and conditions for the Committee including its mandate, term, composition and procedures.

File i: ol-o54o-o1/000/2o16-1 Dcc 2406298.vl Page 1 of 14



Co2itIarn - --
- 2017 Committee Orientation Manual

47 c ii ii has established the followi ig Adv sory Con n’tte s

• uiture zervices Advisory Committee
• Fronomic Development Mvisory Committee
• Multiculturallsm Mvisory Committee

erear Ads v i ta
1

•1

stainaF i ity and t ‘ i onmental Mv sor r n te
iversa’ Ac Ability Mv s y Con-, fte

Statutory Committees

v oi’ iittccs alscknowr dS ‘c, ds isso co C irntte a is ed
pu sua. t to facilitating legislation na serve at an arms length capacity to the Council 1 oehalf
31 r uoperati n with he nun ripality Ex r pies of s jet’ C ,rr nittees are

tby e
1 3

ro c

• t3oadfaa uan jtIaoc 3;9)3rc
2 ‘ 3i ii F p a 4fl

Filet O1-0540-01J00012016-1 Dot * 2406298.vl Page 2 of 14



c oQuitlam 2017 Committee_Orientation_Manual

The Role of Committee Chair Members and City Staff

The Role of Chair and Vice-Chair

Advisory Committees are established by Council and are typicafly comprised of Council members

r dct her a a d e f a c’ is 1 j rim’t ear Co 1

‘e ctna air is to cad the etn .ni to ensure ot aO Cc.imtte meLc pr’t

flOvC the oor:ortumty to sneak. The o:iowing identities mere scerifu duties of toe Char

Sets the agenda

• Ensures that a quorum is present and opens the meeting at the prescribed time

0revents new issues trom sd tracK:ng tne agenda

rfltS the meeting ength tO 0 Oairs f sbIe

• Uecires tne meeting adJour ed

T ice Chair may Ittend any or all E ergs ad m the ahenc e tha har win hair the

meetings

The_Role of Committees

Committees are established to:

• Provide information and well considered advice to Council and staff on issues of concern

to the public and the City

a Provide recommendations for consideration by Council and staff

a Undertake work referred by Council and work within the direction provided by Council

The Terms of Reference sets out the Committe&s mandate and duties. Committees can only

consider issues within those areas specified in the Terms of Reference.

F;ie 4. 01-O54O-O1I0OOI2O161 Dcc : 240629 8v1 Page 3 o 14



CoQuitlam
2017 Committee Orientation_Manual

Onc a Corr riittee has subm tted its reco rirrendation to Cc,unc I, t Counc 1 s decision o how
o proceed wrth the reommendatior i e approve amend defe nfer o decline the

recom rienaation

Committees require approval from Council before initiating projects or requesting the use of staff
ources a C rim ttee equ res taff4o indrtake work the staff hac n is obagated to ad e

The Role of the Staff Liaison

A staff liaison is defined as the staff member assigned to assist a Committee ir a non-voting
aavisory and resource capacity.

• upports tha (hair n developing age ldas and cupport r g rr at’ ri ls

1 1

taff ctvt

The Role of the Clerk’s Office

Committee Clerk is assigned by the Clerk s Office to provide administrative support to a
r it cc he o iii ttce 1rk

• °repares an agenda based en the tasks identfied ii the work p an and
with other City staff members and the Committee Chair

• Distributes agenda once approved by the Chair

• Attends meetings and records minutes

• Assists with process and procedural issues

• Prepares minutes and forwards them to Council for consideration

Fle# O1-0540-ol/000/2016 1 Doc4 2406298v1 Page4ofl4



oQuitla ‘I
2017_Committee Orientation Manual

Handles iieeting logistLs such as providing a calendar of meeting dates times and

‘ocation booking a meeting room rescheduling meetings it required, tracking member

attendance for reporting to Council, assisting Witfl Committee volunteer iecruitme ann

providing other administrative support as necessary

Mu tea provide a general overvew cfthe meeting an’l capture any action items ( e.

‘a Tr 4 Cu C

Committee Terms of Appointment

The terms for most Committees expire in December each year, unless otherwise stated in the

Committees Terms of Reference. Individuals may serve consecutive terms on any Advisory

Committee In the year ofa general local election members appointments expie on November

e icr ms and onaittjns T appointment for ctatuLorv Coonttee membe a .s ueter mncu .iy

the enabling statute or estabhching bylaw.

Attendance of Committee Members

p i ci o mber t £ I so y rntc o tati r11r r 1 d to t

‘gi. v c nedi. eo ga The Committee Clerk shou d be notified in advance of the

chouid the member not be able to attend a meeting

ombt-r sync .ansenttom thro onsecatnle reeu.dr metrns oiithout Cfv:rgthu

Committee Clerk or the Chair in advance, or without a loave of absence, miy be asked to resign ar

may be removed from the Committee by Council.

Committee Members are reminded that attendance is vital, Without quorum the Committee s

nnabP to hold an ortiroal reting and cannot pass recommendations onto Coonci ;f von are

urdb1eto attend meetings or cannut dedicate the necessary tmme. there ar others ‘n a waitncz

wno would 1e the oppcrtoniti to aolunteer an a cvrc ommittee

nle 4: ol-0540-O1!00012016-1 Doc 4: 2406298.vl Page 5 of 13



CoQuitlam
2017 Committee Orientation Manual

Code of Conduct for Committee Members

The. foowing s a Code of Conduct which shoud be adhered to by aH Committee nembers

Fegwarly attend meeUng

erare f r meetings by rca ng er a rratena ad a e

atcpate ty

• Observe rules of decorum and debate

• Do not misrepresent yourself as having any authorty beyond that delegated by Council

ab c nterest ab e r dVcir a c a a de h
pportu tytoser ety

eatotherCommittee ienLer e eced ffic al en in cipa saff t sct nd
urtesy

L.

\cu d

\eve J cos r de r a or

c rlitf vt v C

nvo ye a car c cc rsonal n a

*Committee members shall not use the committee member contact list for personal or non
Committee related business.

Removal of a Member from a Committee

Cour ol may remove or ask Lhat a C mm tee Membe res gr att e uest f the Con 11. tee r
on its own initiative.

Resignation of a Member

Any member of a Committee wishing to resign from the Committee is requested to provide the
resignation in writing to the Committee Chair with a copy to the Committee Clerk.

Committee Vacancy Replacement Term

In the event that there is a vacancy on an Advisory Commrttee, Council may, at its discretion,

FHe #: O1O54OO1IOQOI2Q16-1 Doc 4. 2406298vl Page 6 of 14



Couit1am
2017 Committee Orientation Manual

new rember to fill the vacancy The newly apooin:ed Committee mernbr holds that

octn fni tne rernander of tne tern

rhe regulations regarding Statutory Committee vacancies are determined by the enabling statute

r establishing bylaw

Time and Location of Advisory Committee/Task Force Meetings

nrit c nv’ gs arc ge 4ra y Ii v

9 00 uildford Way ouitlam BC

The start time tor Advisory Committee meetings may vary as some meetings are held auring the

clay and others in the evening. The date of the next meeting is identified on the current meeting

agenda. eetings are typically not held in August and December.

cf yc ur meetings

Quorum

rrc r rh’ C yrn ci nec cc 9 pre cot i ci o u I to te
-. - -

- r - ‘‘ —
- t 4- n-- 4 — - - I—

6 - ,,,. - V I- y rc- dJ V - --c
150 1 k -mñ nrecert, ShC be ccvroe’ r’ ch’evin u

r:i fr .st itory Co- n4-e rct-ngs dntvri nci ov t-oaorng cta te esnhi-rg

w f0r the or ttee

Where a quorum is not present fifteen minutes after the time established for a Lommittee

meeting to start, the person responsible for recording the minutes shall record the names of

those members present and the meeting will be deemed to be cancelled. If quorum is not

i or ft iOS duong t[e meet r g, the Chair may bVOS +0 contir ue the c etng on an

form I basis Sb uld t is cur h’ Corn mttee a ,ot vo on a iy ssue or make any

ecommendations to Council The meeting minutes are to warded to Council as informal notes

Rules of Procedure -

The Rules of Procedure are outlined in Appendix ‘A” to this document, Advisory Committees and

Statutory Committees follow these guidelines, provided the guidelines are not inconsistent with

the Committee’s enabling statute, establishing bylaw, the Local GovernmentAct, the Community

Charter, Council policy, or Council’s Procedure Bylaw. The Committee may also rely upon the

advice of the Committee Clerk (or another representative from the City Clerk’s Office) or Staff

Liaison for guidance.

File 4: O1O54O-o1!ooo/2o16-1 Doc 4: 24C629&vl Page 7 of 14




















